

IASCOE Conference Call Agenda

October 4, 2018 @ 6:00pm

Conference Call: 515.603.3149

Passcode: 126764#

		Attending		Alternate
•	District #1 – CED	Paul Berte	/X	/
•	District #1 – PT	Brittney Mitchell	/X	/
•	District #2 – CED	Angie Christian	/X	/
•	District #2 – PT	Amie Johansen	/X	/
•	District #3 – CED	Jesse Wegner	/X	/
•	District #3 – PT	Candace Fette	/X	/
•	District #4 – CED	Steve Luke	/X	/
•	District #4 – PT	“Skip” Simons	/X	/
•	District #5 – CED	Brandon Jazz	/X	/
•	District #5 – PT	Gabriela Thompson	/X	/
•	District #6 – CED	Matt Berg	/X	/
•	District #6 – PT	Angie Reynolds	/X	/
•	District #7 – CED	Todd Perdew	/	/
•	District #7 – PT	Jennifer Comer	/	/
•	District #8 – CED	Kathy Henely	/X	/
•	District #8 – PT	Ronda Harrison	/X	/
•	District #9 – CED	Wendi Denham	/X	/
•	District #9 – PT	Judy Dameron	/X	/
•	DAL District # 8	Jayne Ruble	/	/
•	DAL District #4	Mary Roberts	/	/
•	DAL District #1	Dustin Miller	/	/
•	DAL District #3	Krystal Schatz	/X	/

1. Roll Call
 - Quorum was met.
2. Secretary's Report
 - Paul made a motion to accept the September 2018 conference call minutes.
 - Kathy seconded the motion, and the motion carried.
3. Treasurer's Report
 - All scholarships have now been paid.
4. Old Business
 - Status of Vacant Committee members / Chairs
 - Benefits & Legislative (District 9)
 - Publicity (District 5)
5. New Business
 - Dillard's Financial Workshops—Jesse reported that Dillard's is not able to conduct one-on-one/small group workshops at this time. As such, it was suggested that we try to have Dillard's do a workshop in conjunction with the convention in March.
 - 2018 Non-member listings—Jesse to obtain updated non-member listings in order to help with outreach efforts to nonmembers.
 - New employee welcome packets—Jesse to distribute new employee IASCOE welcome packets for Directors to give to nonmembers and new employees. Directors know best who the new employees are in their districts.
 - March 21 – 23- 2019 IASCOE Convention
 - Paid \$20 Lunch Friday- plated: This is going to be a more cost-effective option for the convention, as it is difficult to manage buffet proportions.
 - HR retirement training followed by STO Q& A panel: A discussion was held on offering something different this year at convention—an HR retirement session—in addition to a STO Q&A panel. This will likely draw in convention attendees as many are wanting more information on this topic. Questions for the Q&A may be sent to Jessie or Angie.
 - Paid snacks in the PM with an open bar for 1 hour, the live auction, and a DJ will be Friday night's activities. Angie seeks suggestions for DJ's. If you know of anyone, reach out to her. It was also mentioned that local radio station DJ's could be considered. Sometimes, they DJ on the side for extra income. Jesse also suggested that Kris Koth may have a DJ contact in Des Moines and will contact him for that information.

Adjourn

- Angie Christian made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
- Judy seconded the motion.
- The motion carried, and the meeting ended at 6:45 pm.